

Sean Sheffer

Incoming College Freshman • Rancho Medical Magnet Academy • Las Vegas, Nevada

“Never doubt that a small group of thoughtful, committed people can change the world – indeed, it is the only thing that ever has” – Margaret Mead

I simply, honestly, and truly love HOSA. Every day I look at the quote mentioned above. No matter what struggles are presented before me, from the hardships of school to the complexities of life, I think of all the HOSA members, striving to deliver compassionate healthcare, for the simple goal of saving lives – making life better, and continue working for HOSA. I want to be a National Officer because I believe in the Health Care professions. I believe that each and every member can make a positive influence in this world, beginning with the initiation of new members. I want to give realistic tools, **PRO** leadership lessons, **Professional**, **Realistic**, and **Organized** skills so that members not only learn leadership, but lessons of life – all from the influences I’ve been a part of in this compassionate organization. Being a part of HOSA for four years, looking past the anagram, and seeing the true inner workings, the organization’s true beauty, it’s hard to believe, that we can’t change the world, one community service event at a time, one guest speaker at a time, and one new HOSA member at a time. We can.

Education

Rancho High School Medical Magnet Academy	2006-2010
GPA: 4.8/4.8 Class Valedictorian Rank: 1/160	
University of Pennsylvania	Year of Graduation: 2014
▪ Attend School Of Nursing, Major in Health Care Management	

HOSA Offices / Achievements

Health Occupation Students of America (HOSA) 4 years	2006 – Present
Positions Held:	
Nevada State President	2009 - 2010
Chapter President	2009 - 2010
Nevada State Southern Region Vice President	2008 - 2009
Community Service Chairman	2008 - 2009
Chapter Parliamentarian	2007 - 2008
HOSA Student of the Year	August 2009
Outstanding State Leader	2010
HOSA Competitive Events Awards – State Level	
1st Place HOSA Bowl	March 2010
1st Place HOSA Bowl	March 2009
2nd Place Medical Math	March 2009
1st Place Extemporaneous Speaking	March 2008

Other Activities

Student Council	2008 – 2010
National Honor Society	2007 – 2010
CERT, Community Emergency Response Team	2009
DECA, a marketing association	2006 – 2007
Key Club	2006 – 2007
Community Service	
UMC Hospital Youth Corp Volunteers – 100 hours	June 2009 – Present
Autism Speaks – 100 hours	September 2007 – Present
American Cancer Society – 75 hours	May 2009 – Present
Three Square – 60 hours	June 2009